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To,

Addl. PCCF-cum- Nodal Officer (FCA)
O/o Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Van Bhawan, C-18, Sector-6

Panchkula, Haryana

Sub:- 6-laning of Karnal Ring Road in the State of Haryana:- Reg.- Stage-1 Forest Clearance
Clearance (Online Proposal No. FP/PB/ROAD/149642/2021) for diversion of 6.6993 Ha.
forest land under Karnal Forest Division, Haryana.

Sir,

This is with reference to 7" Meeting of Project Screening Committee, Haryana held on 27
January, 2023 through VC under chairmanship of Adll. PCCF-cum-Nodal Officer regarding Forest
Clearance. The proposal under subject above was also discussed at Agenda Item No 5.8 in the said
meeting.

Z. During the discussion, following two observations were made by the Project Screening
Committee:

a) NOC of Railway and Irrigation Department regarding proposed forest land.

b) Correct KML file along with DGPS Map needs to be corrected. GPS points needs to be

provided for all vertices/ corners of the polygon.

3 In this regard, it is informed that:

(a) Conceptual plan of ROB has been approved by Railway Department and Irrigation
Department has raised the demand note for processing the NOC. NHAI has initiated
payment of the demand note. The same may be considered as provisional NOC of Railway
and Irrigation Department for In-principle Approval (Stage-1 Forest Clearance). It is worth
mentioning that NHAI has already provided undertaking for obtaining NoC from the
concerned department i.c., Railway & Irrigation and uploaded on Parivesh Portal.

(b) KML file has been corrected along with DGPS Map and the corrected one has been
uploaded on Parivesh Portal.

4. In view of above, it is requested to process the NHAI's proposal for obtaining the In-principle
approval (Stage-I Forest Clearance) at the earliest please.

General Manager (Tech.) &
Project Director

Copy to:-
(i) CCF (Central Circle), Forest Department, Vijay Park, Jung Colony, Rohtak- 124001,

Haryana (cfrohtak601@gmail.com)
(i) Divisional Forest Officer (DFO), Forest Department, Forest Complex, Near Railway Road,
Karnal. Haryana (dfokarnal@yahoo.co.in)
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